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LAW OFFICES OF ELIEL CHEMERINSKI
ELIEL CHEMERINSKI, Esq. / Bar No.: 143740
15260 VENTURA BLVD.

SuIte1810

SHERMAN OAKsS, CA 91403
PHONE: (818) 990-9977

FAX: (818) 990-9978

ehel @ dhemering Kt , QM

Attorneys for Defendant
RICARDO ASCH

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SOUTHERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CASE NO. SA CR 96-55-GLT
MOTION TO DISMISS INDICTMENT

Plaintiff FOR VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 14(7)
OF THE INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON

V. CIVIL AND POLITICAL RIGHTS

AND INTERNATIONAL PRINCIPLES OF
NON BIS IN IDEM, COMITY AND

RICARDO ASCH ABSTENTION
Defendant Hon.:
Date:
Time:

Ricardo Asch, through counsel, moves to dismiss the indictment
filed in the above-styled cause on the grounds that the prosecution
in this case constitutes a second prosecution for offenses for which
Mr. Asch has already been tried and acquitted, and that 1it,
therefore, violates the double jeopardy provision contained in
Article 14(7) of the International Covenant on Civil and Political
Rights (attached as Appendix I), the international doctrine of non
bis in idem, and international principles of comity and abstention.
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FACTS

1. Mr. Asch is charged with 20 counts of Mail Fraud, Causing
an Act to Be Done in Violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 1341 and 2; two counts of Violation of Title 26, United
States Code Section 7206(1) - Making or Subscribing a False Income
Tax Return; and one count of Violation of Title 18, United States
Code Section 371 - Conspiracy to Defraud the Unites States. These
offenses are alleged to have occurred between 1991 to 1994, in the
County of Orange, California.

2. Mr. Asch was tried, and acquitted of all charges by the
Federal Court of Argentina. (Judgment of Acquittal attached as
Exhibit II)

3. Pursuant to the judgment of acquittal by the Argentinean
Federal Court, the United States withdrew its request to have

Ricardo Asch to be extradited from Argentina.

MEMORANDUM OF LAW

I. Ricardo Ash’s Second Prosecution Violates Article 14(7) of

the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights

The United States Constitution provides that, "all treaties made,
or which shall be made, under the authority of the United States,
shall be the Supreme Law of the Land; and the Judges in every State
shall be bound thereby, anything in the Constitution or Law of any
State to the contrary notwithstanding." U.S. Const. art.vVI, §2, cl.
2. On June 8, 1992, President Bush deposited the instrument of
ratification for the International Covenant on Civil and Political
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Rights (hereinafter "ICCPR") with the United Nations
Secretary-General. It became effective for the United States on
September 8, 1992. As a properly ratified treaty, the ICCPR is a part
of the supreme law of the land.

Article 14(7) of the ICCPR provides that " [n]lo one shall be
liable to be tried or punished again for an offence for which he has
already been finally convicted or acquitted in accordance with the
law and penal procedure of each country." This provision embodies the

international concept of double jeopardy or, non bis in idem. which

comes from the Roman law maxim, "Nemo debet bis vexari pro eadem
causa." (No one should be twice harassed for the same cause.) The
principle derives from a sense of fairness, and can be analogized to
the civil law concept of res judicata. The concept goes back to
ancient times and is found throughout the civil as well as the common’

law. See Bartkus v. Illinois, 359 U.S. 121, 151-55 (1959) (Black, J.,

dissenting) (outlining the history of the double jeopardy concept) .
The principle is common to legal systems generally and in many
countries is constitutionally mandated. It has achieved international
recognition by its inclusion in many widely ratified human rights

instruments, of which the ICCPR is one.

The international principle of double jeopardy, or non bis i

idem is broader than modern constructions of the Constitution's

Double Jeopardy Clause. Numerous examples of the application of the
concept on an international level are found in extradition treaties
where double jeopardy clauses prohibiting extradition or prosecution
of persons already prosecuted and convicted or acquitted by the

requested country are quite common. Galanis v. Pallanck , 568 F.2d

234, 238-39 (2d Cir. 1977); See also Sindona v. Grant, 619 F.2d 167,
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177 (2d Cir. 1980) (citing various extradition treaties containing
such double jeopardy clauses). Federal courts have recognized that
double jeopardy provisions in treaties may contain provisions barring
more prosecutions than may otherwise be barred under current
interpretations of the Constitution's Double Jeopardy Clause. See

Sindona v Grant , 619 F.2d at 178 (2d Cir. 1980) (double jeopardy

provision in extradition treaty between United States and Italy
broader than the Constitution's Double Jeopardy Clause); United

States v. Jurado-Rodriquez,907 F. Supp. 568 (E.D. New York 1995)

(charge dismissed under broad scope of non bis in idem where United

States sought to prosecute defendant for crime for which he had
already been convicted in Luxembourg). The international concept of
double jeopardy is so ingrained that the principle may even be
applicable in the absence of a treaty provision. See Restatement
(Third) of The Foreign Relations Law of the United States 476 cmt. c
(1987) ("[Tlhe prohibition against double jeopardy may be applicable

even if not spelled out in an applicable extradition treaty.")

Article 14(7) of the ICCPR, to which both the United States and
Argentina are signatories, and which is part of the Supreme Law of
the Land, clearly prohibits a second prosecution of Mr. Asch for the
same acts for which he has already been duly tried, and acquitted.
The United States has entered a treaty obligation which it must
honor. Basic notions of fairness require that Mr. Asch not be
reprosecuted for an eighteen year old matter. This should be
especially true in a case such as this where the United States has
ratified a treaty with a clause specifically prohibiting such action.

The United States government has entered into a (solemn) treaty

obligation that it must now uphold. To prosecute and impose

-4 -
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punishment on a man who has already been tried and acquitted would
constitute a great injustice. In evaluating whether to dismiss this
second prosecution as required by the ICCPR, the Court should

consider the following:

In a day when the confidence and trust of the American
people in their government ebbs, it is critical that the
United States government keep its word and live up to its
obligations. If doing so means that it must forego
convicting one person of a crime, that is a small price to
pay to preserve the integrity of our institutions.

The foundation of the Republic will not crack if the
United States fails to put [the defendant] in a federal
prison. It will shatter, however, if the American people
come to believe that their government is not to be
trusted. A deal is a deal, and the government's word must
be its bond.

United States v. San Pedro, 781 F. Supp. 761, 776 (S.D. Fla. 1991).

Mr. Asch’s reprosecution violates Article 14(7) of the ICCPR as well

as the general international principle of non bis i idem.

Accordingly, the above-styled indictment against Mr. Asch should be

dismissed.

II. International Comity Compels Dismissal of the Indictment

Even in the absence of a treaty obligation, the indictment
should be dismissed based on international principles of comity, and
abstention. Under the international principle of comity the
Argentinean Jjudgment of acquittal of Mr. Asch is entitled to

recognition. The Supreme Court has defined comity as:

neither a matter of absolute obligation, on the one hand,
nor of mere courtesy and good will, upon the other. But it
is the recognition which one nation allows within its
territory to the legislative, executive or judicial acts of
another nation, having due regard both to international

-5
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duty and convenience and to the rights of its own citizens,
or of other persons who are under the protection of its
laws.

Hilton v. Guyot, 159 U.S. 113, 163-64, (1895); see also Philadelphia

Gear Corp. v. Pkiladelphia Gear de Mexico. S.A., 44 F.3d 187, 191 (3d

Cir. 1994) ("Under the principle of international comity, a domestic
court normally will give effect to executive, legislative, and

judicial acts of a foreign nation.") (quoting Remington Rand

Corporation-Delaware v. Business Sys. Inc., 830 F.2d 1260, 1266 (3d

Cir. 1987)). Such deference "fosters international cooperation and
encourages reciprocity, thereby promoting predictability and

stability through satisfaction of mutual expectations." Spatola v.

United States, 925 F.2d 615, 618 (2d Cir. 1991) (quoting Laker

Airways. ILtd. v. Sabena, Belgian World Airlines, 731 F.2d 909, 937

(D.C. Cir. 1984)).
The Supreme Court has required that certain criteria be
satisfied before a court of the United States recognizes a foreign

nation's judgment. The Court stated:

[W]le are satisfied that where there has been opportunity
for a full and fair trial abroad [1l] before a court of
competent Jurisdiction, [2] conducting the trial upon
regular proceedings, [3] after due citation or voluntary
appearance of defendant, [4] and under a system of
jurisprudence likely to secure an impartial administration
of justice...., [5] and there is nothing to show either
prejudice in the court, ... or fraud in procuring the
judgment....the merits of the case should not, in an action
brought in this country upon the judgment, be tried afresh,
as on a new trial or an appeal...

Hilton v, Guyot, 159 U.S. at 202-203. If these criteria are

satisfied, then there should not be a second trial in this country
for a case already decided on the merits in a foreign country.

In the case of Wilson v. Marchington, 127 F.3d 805, 808 (9th

-6-
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Cir.1997) the Ninth Circuit noted that "The extent to which the
United States, or any state, honors the judicial decrees of foreign
nations is a matter of choice, governed by 'the comity of nations.'
"(quoting Hilton v. Guyot, 159 U.S. 113, 163, 16 S.Ct. 139, 40 L.Ed.
95 (1895)). It pointed out that the Second Circuit has noted that,
where comity is at issue, a court properly begins its analysis "with
an inclination to accord deference to" a foreign court's
adjudication.

In Turner Entertainment. Co. v. Degeto Film, 25 F.3d 1512 (11lth Cir.

1994)the issue before the court was "whether a federal court, which
properly has Jurisdiction over an action, should exercise its
jurisdiction where parallel proceedings are ongoing in a foreign
nation and a judgment has been reached on the merits in the
litigation abroad." Id. at 1518. The Turner court concluded that once
a judgment on the merits is reached in cases involving parallel
proceedings in American and foreign courts, "failure to defer to the
judgment would have serious implications for the concerns of
international comity." Id. at 1521. The court explained that once the
foreign litigation is completed on the merits and a final Jjudgment
reached, the parallel American action should be dismissed. Id. at
1523. Accordingly, the court in Turner deferred to the German forum
which had already rendéered a judgment on the merits of the case.
Because the German appeal had not yet been finalized and attorneys'
fees had not yet been determined, the court stayed the American
action pending resolution of these issues with instructions to
dismiss the action once the German litigation was complete.

In this case, there has been an opportunity for a full and fair

trial in Argentina before a court of competent jurisdiction

-7
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conducting regular proceedings under a system of jurisprudence likely
to secure an impartial administration of justice. There is nothing to
suggest or show prejudice in the Argentinean court or fraud in
procuring the judgment. Therefore, the Supreme Court criteria has
been satisfied and Mr. Asch’s case should be dismissed under the

principle of international comity or abstention.

WHEREFORE Ricardo Asch, through counsel, respectfully requests
that the indictment in the above-styled cause be dismissed based on
Article 14(7) of the ICCPR and international principles of non bis i

idem, comity and abstention.

Respectfully Submitted

i, |

ELIEL CHEMERINSKI, Esq

Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that the foregoing was served personally on July 30,

2010 upon the following:

U.S Attorney’s Office
411 West urth Stree
Santa Ana A 92701

2 ]

-8-

Motion to D#smiss Indictment - CASE NO. SA CR 96-55-GLT




"Case 8:96-cr-00055-AHS Document 298  Filed 08/10/10 Page 9 of 50 Page ID #:16 °

APPENDIX 1



Case 8:96-cr-00055-AHS Document 298  Filed 08/10/10 Page 10 of 50 Page ID #:17

3. International Covenant on Civil
and Political Rights

ol and opensd for signature, ratification and accession by
<ral Assembly resolution 2200 A (XXT) of 16 December 1966

“RY INTO FORCE; 23 March 1976, in accordance with article 49.

PREAMBLE
e States Parties to the present Covenant,

nsidering that, in accordance with the principles
aimed in the Charter of the United Nations, recog-
+ of the inherent dignity and of the equal and
aable rights of all members of the human family is
‘oundation of freedom, justice and peace in the
)D

-cognizing that these rights derive from the inherent
i(y of the human person,

cognizing that, in accordance with the Universal
ration of Human Rights, the ideal of free human
s enjoying civil and political freedom and freedom
fear and want can only be achieved if conditions
ccated whereby everyone may enjoy his civil and
-al rights, as well as his economic, social and
-al rights,

nsidering the obligation of States under the Charter
. United Nations to promote universal respect for,
bservance of, human rights and freedoms,

. :!zing that the individual, having duties to other
juals and to the community to which he belongs,
zr a responsibility to strive for the promotion and
-.ace of the rights recognized in the present Cove-

-ee upon the following articles:

PART [

Article 1

Aul peoples have the right of self-determination,
.ue of that right they freely determine their political

and freely pursue their economic, social and
al development.

2. Al peoples may, for their own ends, freely dispose
of their natural wealth and resources without prejudice
to any obligations arising out of international economic
co-operation, based upon the principle of mutual benefit,
and international law. In no case may a people be deprived
of its own means of subsistence.

3. The States Parties to the present Covenant, in-
cluding those having responsibility for the administration
of Non-Self-Governing and Trust Territories, shall
promote the realization of the right of self-determina-

tion, and shall respect that right, in conformity with
the provisions of the Charter of the United Nations.

Parr II

Article 2

1. Each State Party to the present Covenant under-
takes to respect and to ensure to all individuals within
its territory and subject to its jurisdiction the rights
recognized in the present Covenant, without distinction
of any kind, such as race, colour, sex, language, re-
ligion, political or other opinion, national or social
origin, property, birth or other status.

2. Where not already provided for by existing legis-
lative or other measures, each State Party to the present
Covenant undertakes to take the necessary steps, in
accordance with its constitutional processes and with the
provisions of the present Covenant, to adopt such legis-
lative or other measures as may be necessary to give
effect to the rights recognized in the present Covenant.

taks. Each State Party to the preseat Covenant under-
es:

(@) To ensure that any person whose rights or free-
doms as herein recognized are violated shall have an
effective remedy, nothwithstanding that the violation has
been committed by persons acting in an official capacity;

(b) To ensure that any person claiming such a remedy
shall have his right thereto determined by competent
judicial, administrative or legislative authorities, or
by any other competent authority provided for by the

legal system of the State, and to develop the possibilitics
of judicial remedy;

(¢) To ensure that the competent authorities shall
enforce such remedies when granted.

Article 3

The States Parties to the present Covenant under-
take to ensure the equal right of men and women to
the enjoyment of all civil and political rights set forth
in the present Covenant, -

Article 4

1. In time of public emergency which threatens the
life of the nation and the existence of which is officially
proclaimed, the States Parties to the present Covenant
may take measures derogating from their obligations
under the present Covenant to the extent strictly re-
quired by the exigencies of the situation, provided that
such measures are not inconsistent with their other
obligations under international law and do not involve



Ao

Case 8:96-cr-00055-AHS Document 298  Filed 08/10/10 Page 11 of 50 Page ID #:18

-mination solely on the yiound of race, colour,
‘anguage, religion or social origin.

No derogation from articles 6, 7, 8 (paragraphs 1
), 11,15, 16 and 18 may be made under this provision.

Any State Party to the present Covenant availing
cl the right of derogation shall immediately inform
‘her States Parties to the present Covenant, through
.termediary of the Secretary-General of the United
ns, of the provisions from which it has derogated
/{ the reasons by which it was actuated. A further
aunication shall be made, through the same inter-
ary, on the date on which it terminates such deroga-

Article 5

Notiing in the present Covenant may be inter-

as implying for any State, group or person any
‘o engage in any activity or perform any act aimed
destruction of any of the rights and freedoms rec-
1 herein or at their limitation to a greater extent
s nrovided for in the present Covenant.

‘There shall be no restriction upon or derogation
any of the fundamental human rights recognized
slnyg in any State Party to the present Covenant
st - law, conventions, regulations or custom on
text that the present Covenant does not recognize
‘shte or that it recognizes them to a lesser extent.

Part IIT
Article 6

{ery human being has the inherent right to life,
.+ shall be protected by law. No one shall be
v 'eprived of his life.

- vvuntries which have not abolished the death

:..icnce of death may be imposed only for the
:iv a3 crimes in accordance with the law in force
inuc of the commission of the crime and not con-

o the provisions of the present Covenant and to
.vention on the Prevention and Punishment of
* - .f Genocide, This penalty can only be carried
't to a final judgement rendered by a com-

. deprivation of life constitutes the crime of

. is understood that nothing in this article
© rize any State Party to the present Covenant
..o 10 any way from any obligation assumed
.- provisions of the Convention on the Preven-
. ”- aishment of the Crime of Genocide.

.ne sentenced to death shall have the right to
1 or commutation of the sentence. Amnesty,
. commutation of the sentence of death may
“a z!l cases.
...ce of death shall not be imposed for crimes

o persons below eighteen years of age and
* ¢ carried out on pregnant women.

" tire in this article shall be invoked to delay
ent the abolition of capital punishment by
.ty to the present Covenant,

Lo

Article 7

. No one shall be subjected to torture or to cruel,
qxhuman or degrading treatment or punishment. In par-
ticular, no one shall be subjected without his free consent
to medical or scientific experimentation.

Article 8

1. No one shall be held in slavery; slavery and the
slave-trade in all their forms shall be prohibited.

2. No one shall be held in servitude.

3. (a) No one shall be required to perform forced
or compulsory labour;
) Pat.agraph 3 (a) shall not be held to preciude,
in countries where imprisonment with hard labour may
be imposed as a punishment for a crime, the performance

of hard labour in pursuance of a sentence to such punish-
ment by a competent court;

(¢) For the purpose of this paragraph the term “forced

or compulsory labour” shall not include:

(i) Any work or service, not referred to in sub-
paragraph (b), normally required of a person
who is under detention in consequence of a
lawful order of a court, or of a person during con-
ditional release from such detention;

(ii) Any service of a military character and, in coun-
trics where conscientious objection is recognized,
any national service required by law of conscien-
tious objectors;

(iii) Any service exacted in cases of emergency or
calamity threatening the life or well-being of the
community;

(iv) Any work or service which forms part of normal
civil obligations.

Article 9

1. Everyone has the right to liberty and security of
person. No one shall be subjected to arbitrary arrest
or detention. No one shall be deprived of his liberty
except on such grounds and in accordance with such
procedure as are established by law.

2. Anyone who is arrested shall be informed, at the
time of arrest, of the reasons for his arrest and shall
be promptly informed of any charges against him.

3. Anyone arrested or detained on a criminal charge
shall be brought promptly before a judge or other officer
authorized by law to exercise judicial power and shall
be entitled to trial within a reasonable time or to release.
It shall not be the general rule that persons awaiting
trial shall be detained in custody, but release may be
subject to guarantees to appear for trial, at'any other
stage of the judicial proceedings, and, should occasion
arise, for execution of the judgement.

4. Anyone who is deprived of his liberty by arrest
or detention shall be entitled to take proceedings before
a court, in order that that court may decide without
delay on the lawfulness of his detention and order his
release if the detention is not lawful.

5. Anyone who has been the victim of unlawful

arrest or detention shall have an enforceable right to
compensation,
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Artic 7
. persons deprived of their liberty shall be
sith humanity and with respect for the inherent
7 the human person.
Accused persons shall, save in exceptional
inces, be segregated from convicted persons

! be subject to separate treatment appropriate
‘atus as unconvicted persons;

used juvenile persons shall be separated from
! brought as speedily as possible for adjudication.

¢ penitentiary system shall comprise treatment
ers the essential aim of which shall be their
ou and social rehabilitation. Juvenile offenders
-egregated from adults and be accorded treat-
ropriate to their age and legal status.

Article 11

shall be imprisoned merely on the ground of
» fulfil a contractual obligation.

Article 12

yone lawfully within the territory of a State
-in that territory, have the right to liberty of
. :nd freedom to choose his residence.

ryone shall be free to leave any country,
.us own,

. above-mentioned rights shall not be subject
sstrictions except those which are provided
‘e necessary to protect national security, public
Le public), public health or morals or the
‘reedoms of others, and are consistent with

' ;hts recognized in the present Covenant.

cae shall be arbitrarily deprived of the right
s own country.

Article 13

4 lawfully in the territory of a State Party.to

1t Covenant may be expelled therefrom only
1ce of & decision reached in accordance with
shall, except where compelling reasons of
..rity otherwise require, be allowed to submit
- against his expulsion and to have his case
v, and be represented for the purpose before,
. ‘nt authority or a person or persons especially
by the competent authority.

Article 14

<crsons shall be equal before the courts and
"1 the determination of any criminal charge

. or of his rights and obligations in a suit
--yone shall be entitled to a fair and public
' a competent, independent and impartial

ablished by law. The Press and the public
.iuded from all or part of a trial for reasons
public order (ordre public) or national security
ocratic society, or when the interest of the
es of the parties so requires, or to the extent
.ssary in the opinion of the court in special
:s where publicity would prejudice the

S ——

10
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inger.ests of jusuce; but any judgement rendered in a
inal case or in & suit at law shall be made public

crim
Jjuvenile persons otherwise

except where the interest of
requires or the proceedings concern matrimonial disputes

or the guardianship of children.

2. Everyone charged with a criminal offence shall
have the right to be presumed innocent until proved
guilty according to law

3. In the determination of an
against him, everyone shall be entitied to the following
minimum guarantees, in full equality:

(@) To be informed promptly and in detail in a lan-
guage which he understands of the nafure and cause
of the charge against him;

(5) To have adequate time and facilities for the pre-
paration of his defence and to communicate with counsel
of his own choosing;

(c) To be tried without undue delay;

(d) To be tried in his presence, and to defend himself
in person or through legal assistance of his own choosing;
to be informed, if he does not have legal assistance, of
this right; and to have legal assistance assigned to him,
in any case where the interests of justice so require, and
without payment by him in any such case if he does not
have sufficient means to pay for it;

(¢) To examine, or have examined, the witnesses
against him and to obtain the attendance and examina-
tion of witnesses on his behalf under the same con-
ditions as witnesses against him;

() To have the free assistance of an interpreter if
he cannot understand or speak the language used in
court;

(g) Not to be compelled to testify against himself
or to confess guilt.

4. In the case of juvenile persons, the procedure
shall be such as will take account of their age and the
desirability of promoting their rehabilitation.

5. Everyone convicted of a crime shall have the right
to his conviction and sentence being reviewed by a
higher tribunal according to law.

6. When a person has by a final decision been con-
victed of a criminal offence and when subsequently
his conviction has been reversed or he has been par-
doned on the ground that a new or newly discovered
fact shows conclusively that there has been a miscarriage
of justice, the person who has suffered punishment as
a result of such conviction shall be compensated ac-
cording to law, unless it is proved that the non-disclosure
of the unknown fact in time is wholly or partly attributable
to him.

7. No one shall be liable to be tried or punished
again for an offence for which he has already been
finally convicted or acquitted in accordance with the
law and penal procedure of each country.

y -criminal charge

Article 15

1. No one shall be held guilty of any criminal offence
on account of any act or omission which did not constitute
a criminal offence, under national or international




«ne when it was committed. Nor shall a
'y be imposed than the one that was ap-
ic time when the criminal offence was
!, subsequent to the commission of the
sion is made by law for the imposition of
:u1ty, the offender shall benefit thereby.

> in this article shall prejudice the trial
nt of any person for any act or omission
"'me when it was committed, was criminal
"he general principles of law recognized
=ity of nations,

Article 16

-2l have the right to recognition every-
»on before the law.

Article 17

hall be subjected to arbitrary or unlaw-
with his privacy, family, home or corres-
to unlawful attacks on his honour and

> has the right to the protection of the
. interference or attacks,

Article 18

. shall have the right to freedom of
r.nce and religion. This right shall include
= or to adopt a religion or belief of his
-dom, either individually or in community
id in public or private, to manifest his
"-f in worship, observance, practice and

shall be subject to coercion which would
Jom to have or to adopt a religion or

v to manifest one’s religion or beliefs
nly to such limitations as are prescribed
aecessary to protect public safety, order,
's or the fundamental rights and freedoms

=5 Parties to the present Covenant under-
«ect for the liberty of parents and, when
. guardians to ensure the religious and
. of their children in conformity with
L aons,

Article 19

shalt have the right to hold opinions
“ace,

shall have the right to freedom of
right shall include freedom to seek,
- .t information and ideas of all kinds,
ntiers, either orally, in writing or in
. 1 of art, or through any other media

‘se of the rights provided for in para-
uticle carries with it special duties and
.1 may therefore be subject to certain
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restrictions, but these shall
by law and are necessary:

(@) For respect of the rights or reputations of others;
(b)_ For the protection of national security or of
public order (ordre public), or of public health or morals.

Article 20

| 1. Any propaganda for war shall be prohibited by
aw.

2. Any advocacy of national, racial or religious
hatred that constitutes incitement to discrimination,
hostility or violence shail be prohibited by law.

Article 21

The right of peaceful assembly shall be recognized,
No restrictions may be placed on the exercise of this
right other than those imposed in conformity with the
law and which are necessary in a democratic society in
the interests of national security or public safety, public
order (ordre public), the protection of public health or
morals or the protection of the rights and freedoms of
others.

only be such as are provided

Article 22

1. Everyone shall have the right to freedom of asso-
ciation with others, including the right to form and join
trade unions for the protection of his interests.

2. No restrictions may be placed on the exercise of
this right other than those which are prescribed by law
and which are necessary in a democratic society in the
interests of national security or public safety, public
order (ordre public), the protection of public health
or morals or the protection of the rights and freedoms
of others. This article shall not prevent the imposition
of lawful restrictions on members of the armed forces
and of the police in their exercise of this right.

3. Nothing in this article shall authorize States
Parties to the International Labour Organisation Con-
vention of 1948 concerning Freedom of Association and
Protection of the Right to Organize to take legislative
measures which would prejudice, or to apply the law
in such a manner as to prejudice the guarantees pro-
vided for in that Convention.

Article 23

1. The family is the natural and fundamental group
unit of society and is entitled to protection by society
and the State,

2. The right of men and women of marriageable age
to marry and to found a family shall be recognized.

3. No marriage shall be entered into without the
free and full consent of the intending spouses.

4. States Parties to the present Covenant shall take
appropriate steps to ensure equality of rights and res-
ponsibilities of spouses as to marriage, during marriage
and at its dissolution. In the case of dissolution, provision
shall be made for the necessary protection of any children.

Article 24

1. Every child shall have, without any discrimina-
tion as to race, colour, sex, language, religion, national
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igin, property ¢ irth, the right to such
protection as are required by his status
on the part of his family, society and the

. child shall be registered immediately after
~ 1ll have a name.

v child has the right to acquirc a nationality.

Article 25

cn shall have the right and the opportunity,
of the distinctions mentioned in article 2
1 unreasonable restrictions:

ze part in the conduct of public affairs,
rough freely chosen representatives;

‘ote and to be elected at genuine periodic
:ich shall be by universal and equal suffrage

- held by secret ballot, guaranteeing the free
.7 the will of the electors;

ve access, on general terms of equality,
. .>ein his country,

Article 26

.5 are equal before the law and are entitled

- discrimination to the equal protection of
--ds respect, the law shall prohibit any discri-
4 guarantee to all persons equal and effec-
-on against discrimination on any ground
-, colour, sex, language, religion, political
":iom, national or social origin, property,

. status,

Article 27

“ates in which ethnic, religious or linguistic
i:t, persons belonging to such minorities

- dented the right, in community with the

-rs of their group, to enjoy their own cul-
;s and practise their own religion, or to use
1age.

ParT IV
Article 28

hall be established a Human Rights Com-
Jer referred to in the present Covenant
rittee), It shall consist of eighteen members
7y out the functions hereinafter provided.

»amittee shall be composed of nationals
rarties to the present Covenant who shall
- of high moral character and recognized
in the field of human rights, consideration
to the uscfulness of the participation of
- having legal experience.
. 2bers of the Committee shall be elected
- in: their personal capacity.

Article 29

«wbers of the Committee shall be elected
ot from a list of persons possessing the
prescribed in article 28 and nominated

—
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for the purposc oy the
Covenant,

2.' Each State Party to the present Covenant may
nominate not more than two persons. These persons
shall be nationals of the nominating State.

3. A person shall be eligible for renomination.

States Parties to the present

Article 30

1. The initial election shall be held no later than
six months after the date of the entry into force of the
present Covenant,

2. At Jeast four months before the date of each
election to the Committee, other than -an election to
fill a vacancy declared in accordance with article 34,
the Secretary-General of the United Nations shall address
a written invitation to the States Parties to the present
Covenant to submit their nominations for membership
of the Committee within three months.

3. The Secretary-General of the United Nations
shall prepare a list in alphabetical order of all the persons
thus nominated, with an indication of the States Parties
which have nominated them, and shall. submit it to the
States Parties to the present Covenant no later than one
month before the date of each election.

4, Elections of the members of the Committee shall
be held at a meeting of the States Parties to the present
Covenant convened by the Secretary-General of the
United Nations at the Headquarters of the United
Nations. At that meeting, for which two thirds of the
States Parties to the present Covenant shall constitute
a quorum, the persons clected to the Committee shall
be those nominees who obtain the largest number of
votes and an absolute majority of the votes of the rep-
resentatives of States Parties present and voting.

Article 31

1. The Committee may not include more than one
national of the same State.

2. In the election of the Committee, consideration
shall be given to equitable geographical distribution of
membership and to the representation of the different
forms of civilization and of the principal legal systems.

Article 32

1. The members of the Committee shall be elected
for a term of four years. They shall be eligible for re-
election if renominated. However, the terms of nine
of the members elected at the first election shall expire
at the end of two years; immediately after the first
clection, the names of these nine members shall be chosen
by lot by the Chairman of the meeting referred to in
article 30, paragraph 4,

2, Elections at the expiry of office shall be held
in accordance with the preceding articles of this part
of the present Covenant.

Article 33

1. If, in the unanimous opinion of the other mem-
bers, a member of the Committee has ceased to carry




1s for any cause other than absence of
* sracter, the Chairman of the Committee
> Secretary-General of the United Na-
. 'l then declare the seat of that member

ent of the death or the resignation of a
. Committee, the Chairman shall imme-
the Secretary-General of the United
shall declare the seat vacant from the
r the date on which the resignation takes

Article 34

vacancy is declared in accordance with
f the term of office of the member to be
ot expire within six months of the declara-
ncy, the Secretary-General of the United
\otify each of the States Parties to the
at, which may within two months submit
- accordance with article 29 for the purpose
ancy.
:tary-General of the United Nations shall
.1 alphabetical order of the persons thus
shall submit it to the States Parties to
venant. The election to fill the vacancy
- place in accordance with the relevant
is part of the present Covenant.

. er of the Committee elected to fill a
:d in accordance with article 33 shall
.he remainder of the term of the member
= seat on the Committec under the provi-
‘cle.

Article 35

s of the Committee shall, with the ap-
;eneral Assembly of the United Nations,
ents from United Nations resources on
{ conditions as the General Assembly
iving regard to the importance of the
sponsibilities.

Article 36

7y-General of the United Nations shall
sessary staff and facilities for the effec-
;¢ of the functions of the Committee
it Covenant.

Article 37

stary-General of the United Nations shall

sitial meeting of the Committee at the

»f the United Nations.

initial meeting, the Committee shall meet
shall be provided in its rules of procedure.
mittee shall normally meet at the Head-

United Nations or at the United Nations
‘a.

Article 38

-r of the Committee shall, before taking
.nake a solemn declaration in open com-
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mittec that he will perform his functions impartially
and conscientiously.

Article 39

1. The Committee shall elect its officers for a term
of two years. They may be re-elected.

2. The Committee shall establish its own rules of
procedure, but these rules shall provide, inter alia, that:

(a) Twelve members shall constitute a quorum;

(b) Decisions of the Committee shall be made by
a majority vote of the members present.

Article 40 .

1. The States Parties to the present Covenant under-
take to submit reports on the measures they have adopted
which give effect to the rights recognized herein and on
the progress made in the enjoyment of those rights:

(a) Within one year of the entry into force of the present
Covenant for the States Parties concerned;

(b) Thereafter whenever the Committes so requests.
2. All reports shall be submitted to the Secretary-
General of the United Nations, who shall transmit
them to the Committee for consideration. Reports shall
indicate the factors and difficulties, if any, affecting the
implementation of the present Covenant.

3. The Secretary-General of the United Nations
may, after consultation with the Committee, transmit to
the specialized agencies concerned copies of such parts
of the reports as may fall within their field of competence.

4. The Committee shall study the reports submitted
by the States Parties to the present Covenant. It shall
transmit its reports, and such general comments as it
may consider appropriate, to the States Parties. The
Committee may also transmit to the Economic and
Social Council these comments along with the copies of
the reports it has received from States Parties to the
present Covenant.

5. The States Parties to the present Covenant may
submit to the Committee observations on any comments
that may be made in accordance with paragraph 4 of
this article.

Article 41

1. A State Party to the present Covenant may at any
time declare under this article that it recognizes the
competence of the Committee to receive and consider
communications to the effect that a State Party claims
that another State Party is not fulfilling its obligations
under the present Covenmant. Communications under
this article may be received and considered only if sub-
mitted by a State Party which has made a declaration
recognizing in regard to itself the competence of the
Committee. No communication shall be reccived by
the Committee if it concerns a State Party which has
not made such a declaration. Communications received
under this article shall be dealt with in accordance with
the following procedure:

(a) If a State Party to the present Covenant con-
siders that another State Party is not giving effect to the
provisions of the present Covenant, it may, by written

13
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-lion, bring the matter to the attention of transmitted under this article; no further communica-

’arty. Within three months after the receipt tion by any State Party shall be received after the noti-
munijcation the receiving State shall afford fication of withdrawal of the declaration has been
aich sent the communication an explanation, received by the Secretary-General, unless the State

¢ statement in writing clarifying the matter Party concerned has made a new declaration.
id include, to the extent possible and perti-

ace to domestic procedures and remedies Article 42
/0, or av?lablemt!xe matter. . . 1. (a) If a matter referred to the Committee in
: matter is not adjusted to the satisfaction accordance with article 41 is not resolved to the satis-
°s Parties concerned within six months after faction of the States Partics concerned, the Committee
by the receiving State of the initial com- may, with the prior consent of the States Parties con-
cither State shall have the right to refer ceed, appoint an ad hoc Conciliation Commission
to the Committee, by notice given to the (hercinafter referred to as the Commission). The good
ad to the other State. offices of the Commission shall be made available to
‘ommittee shall deal with a matter referred the States Parties concerned with a view to an amicable
-t it has ascertained that all available domestic  solution of the matter on the basis of respect for the
/¢ been invoked and exhausted in the matter, present Covenant;
aity with the generally recognized principles (b)) The Commission shall consist of five persons
tional law. This shall not be the rule where the acceptable to the States Parties concerned. If the States
10l the remedies is unreasonably prolonged. Parties concerned fail to reach agreement within three
“oumunittee shall hold closed meetings when months on all or part of the composition of the Com-
:nmunications under this article, mission, the members ofbge Con;lmissign concerning
v ios . whom no agreement has been reached shall be elected
‘C : (;ht:hc 3:‘1)(:'8;3;3&‘?& ?:sb ::;ggzgges(% by secret ballot by a two-thirds majority vote of the
.riics concerned with a view to a friendly Committee from among its members. . i
ae matter on the basis of respect for human 2. The members _of the Commission shall serve in
- 1endamental freedoms as recognized in the their personal capacity. They shall not be nationals of
wesaal. the States Parties concerned, or of a State not party
1y watter referred to it, the Committee may t© the present Covenant, or of a State Party which has
< States Parties concerned, referred to jn DOt made a declaration under article 41.

N

. ., to supply any relevant information. 3. The Commission shall elect its own Chairman
ates Parties concerned, referred to in sub- and adopt its own rules of procedure.

5, sball have the right to be represented 4. The meetings of the Commission. shall normally
.zr is being considered in the Committee be held at the Headquarters of the United Nations or

subinissions orally and/or in writing. at thebl.lriittl:g Ntationls1 O?il!ce at Gem.-._va.t H;)wever, tl:;y

L iy may eld at such other convenient places as the
C‘_"‘,f‘:‘if“ shall, w:tlu; twcll\)r-e mouthshafg:r Commission may determine in consultation with the
of cresipt of notice under sub-paragraph (b), Secretary-General of the United Nations and the States

. ‘s f sub B Parties concerned.
) 2 dwﬁl;n Ctg:ngjm ‘;h:llll ;%:il?ga?ts 5. The secretariat proviged in accordance w:::g
PR article 36 shall also service the commissions appoins
‘:/m‘;‘ ::;lcel:. e;?atement of the facts and of under this article.
T withix; the terms of sub-paragraph 6. The information receivgd and collated b¥ 'the
v .. rcached, the Committee shall confine Committee shall be made available to the Commission

e ar 1o a brief statement of the facts; the and the Commission may call upon the States Parties
tc; . 2missions and record of the oral sub- concerned to supply any other relevant information.

~ - mude by the States Parties concerned 7. When the Commission has fully considered the

ched to the report, matter, but in any event not later than twelve months

, the report shall be communicated to after having been seized of the _matter, it shall submit

. cerned. to the Chairman of the Committee a report for com-

© _as of this article shall come into force Munication to the States Parties concerned:

v ota (a) If the Commission is unable to complete its con-
e a;ggittop;?:gg;;e n]t ocg?vtﬁ:n :r:::r: sideration of the matter within twelve monts, it shall
. shall be deposited by the States Par- confine its report to a brief statement of the status of
.ctary-General of the United Nations, its consideration of the matter;

it copies thereof to the other States (b) If an amicable solution to the matter on the basis
ion may be withdrawn at any time of respect for human rights as recognized in the present
~ . the Secretary-General. Such a with- Covenant is reached, the Commission shall confine its
;rejudice the consideration of any report to a brief statement of the facts and of the solution

- subject of a communication already reached;

14
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within the terms of sub-paragraph

‘he Commission’s report shall em-
n all questions of fact relevant to

the States Parties concerned, and

wssibilities of an amicable solution
, seport shall also contain the written
record of the oral submissions made
. concerned;

ission’s report is submitted under

the States Parties concerned shall,

of the receipt of the report, notify

-« Committee whether or not they
- of the report of the Commission.

" ns of this article are without pre-
- onsibilities of the Committee under

)

. arties concerned shall share equally
the members of the Commission in
‘mates to be provided by the Secre-
Jnited Nations.

cy-General of the United Nations

4 to pay the expenses of the mem-

.. ssion, if necessary, before reimburse-

s Parties concerned, in accordance
f this article.

Article 43

" the Committee, and of the ad hoc
sions which may be appointed under
entitled to the facilities, privileges
experts on mission for the United
>wn in the relevant sections of the
s Privileges and Immunities of the

Article 44

.r th: implementation of the present

1y without prejudice to the proce-

1 the field of human rights by or

ent instruments and the conventions

ions and of the specialized agencies

. ent the States Parties to the present

. ving recourse to other procedures for

‘n accordance with general or special
ments in force between them.

A rticle 45

Jhall submit to the General Assembly
wions, through the Economic and
.anual report on its activities.

PART V

Article 46

rescuit Covenant shall be interpreted
svisions of the Charter of the United
f e constitutions of the specialized
¢ .us the respective responsibilities of

15

the various organs of the United Nations and of the

specialized agencies in regard to the matters dealt with in
the present Covenant,

Article 47

Ijlothing in the present Covenant shall be interpreted
as impairing the inherent right of all peoples to enjoy
and utilize fully and freely their natura]l wealth and
resources,

ParT VI

Article 48

1. The present Covenant is open for signature by
any State Member of the United Nations or member
of any of its specialized agencies, by any State Party
to the Statute of the International Court of Justice, and
by any other State which has been invited by the General
Assembly of the United Nations to become a party to
the present Covenant.

2. The present Covenant is subject to ratification,
Instruments of ratification shall be deposited with the
Secretary-General of the United Nations.

3. The present Covenant shall be open to accession
by any State referred to in paragraph 1 of this article.

4. Accession shall be effected by the deposit of an
instrument of accession with the Secretary-General of
the United Nations.

5. The Secretary-General of the United Nations shall
inform all States which have signed this Covenant or
acceded to it of the deposit of each instrument of ratifi-
cation or accession.

Article 49

1. The present Covenant shall enter into force three
months after the date of the deposit with the Secretary-
General of the United Nations of the thirty-fifth instru-
ment of ratification or instrument of accession.

2. For each State ratifying the present Covenant or
acceding to it after the deposit of the thirty-fifth instru-
ment of ratification or instrument of accession, the
present Covenant shall enter into force threc months
after the date of the deposit of its owa instrument of
ratification or instrument of accession.

Article 50

The provisions of the present Covenant shall extend
to all parts of federal States without any limitations or
exceptions,

Article 51

1. Any State Party to thc present Covenant may
propose an amendment and file it with the Secretary-
General of the United Nations. The Secretary-General
of the United Nations shall thereupon communicate
any proposed amendments to the States Parties to the
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dicho cargo, qtf, luce xﬁ folio 242 'y sigs., de los anteccdenteg’e: . las acciones que se

califican como
contabilidad de

José M. Nuiiez
temer la repeticilih de! crimen, su propagacnég,‘gor lo que su obj

3 5 <

o (&

pciacidf ilicita habrfan consistido en omitir en Dﬁ mscnpmén dentro de la

s mstlﬁltos sumnas percibidas en efectivo...”; as&como las enseitanzas de
es d§ la esencia de la asociacion ilicita: que%ea»susceptlble de hacer

livo no puede ser un plan




_" "Sﬁ'v‘ . U T nxw‘mw"ﬁ . B ,
pge ID #:29

’ i

_ pues, con su constitucién, debe prcsentmse pehgro'eventual de-
chos qnmmales lndetermmados. " Y i
Patricia Ziffer en “Li§

de accién determinad

la perpetracién de -

no se convierte en i

debe ser el objetivo ,_ encial o el medio habltual para consegunr 8us

se trata de “...La.{

em}aner*te se dnr(a
‘dio haigitua] de vida.... -talr_ como.se cons;gna “Asocxpcxén 1hc1ta.

s” esHomenaje a Claus Roxin, ; i

profesional, como

Algunas considerac

@ esociacion itcita, |
| que oportunament

adjuntamos al proce

itoria que nos.;

convocara- ya habi
conspiracién- y dech

conspiracién pasa a

que por sf sola inhitg
del C.P. Argentino,
de Justicia d& 1a N

emitiera en autos *

entre las tipificaciongs de la. conspn'aclén del derecho anglosajén yl .asoclacxfn 1lfcxta del

0 de la
n el derecha

 igualments!
trariquil_idad ;
ad. Por ello,
? del Cédigo

auserntes, las insos ;

publica, todo lo cuf

reclama también, s

cepta,sin embargo, que queda latente un gnéll puntua respec.to_.:de
“aungue ello, Jamés podra ser a la luz de % prcccp}'uado por.el
Cédxgo Penal.. |

este; {tem aborda la tematica referente ala a)gtmt;xén Fe la acclén

“del segmento residual de los cargos foxgmul&os" con sustento.en

ando.;por cierto que la normatwa vemécula,\%po npnﬁi;a la ﬁguraf
for corrgo, acude la defensa, a las figuras pcnalcgéde los arficulos 12y
292, segunda part '  del G:P. Argentino, para dar. encuadre, a gs condyctas ﬂicxtas,_
ide poricorreo ~en la hipétesis de haberse perp@adp- enf el delito

estafa en grado deftentativa, cometido mediante uso de ttpxcosﬁdocumcr:tos privad

imputadas como ftr:
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consumad

para nuestrs

hos q?rostrados, bla prcscnpcxén ha operado.
‘ %n punto a los dos ca,rgos de sus

ST

i&duales;;y en conjunto, ante los Estados
Y

to dxﬁyahoso seme_;ante en »x_luest;a ley S&in

KraTe

dria ﬁ?prommarse a la ﬁgura slmple pi'cv;sta i

Dxc&os cargos tambxén habrian sxdo .
" madmamdagatona. '
ﬁn un nem dedxcado a “La mexcusab'

requerimierig
consigna;
“...]a Co

reconocido

accion pe;

Estados U
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Q.
alq~ e

i At o o

de accibn

ardndose en

“Peu%eot Citrten Argentma S.A7 Rta ef 16 f
n la clrcunstancla de que Tos hcchos

y Otres” Rta el 9/5/2002) y que cormo sh p';'
do al%uno puede reemplazar o desplazar la §
modeilo alternativo o abreviado a él en el éls

a tesxs contrana 1mportarfa dejar en anok eh este
bidida a los C

i‘ estar regido
. | las* partes ‘en
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T
io comlsltos, sin vida

o gkl Prlmer Caso —N" SA

Bdosto de 1991 y el 21 d

cgunéb Caso -—N° SA CR 97-74-AHS--

tanto, en

facturas en

'gEn punto a los dos ca,rgos de g
y en conjunto. ante los Estados 6md

ausencia d

formalizadig

S
Por todo ello petxcnona “se dlcte sebre

A B. AHGOFLLO
sL u\.-mR.A FENERAL
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age ID #:32
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al y % requendo del derecho que lc bto??a et
al, spﬂ,alterarian la totalldad de los pl )

A
proceso alf térmmb de tres dlas prewsto por el art. 34,
fundamen mentqf, se. modxﬁcana esenclalmente el rég

a dumlén en la tramntaclén d;l proceso.

Jsevera, luego que “de seguirse dlc)m
cfens% en juicio y dql debldo proceso". -

118/128.
Ricardo Asc que ta,mbxén corre por cyerda,

parrafos posteﬂxor decxsono de la Excma Cém :
formulé

USO OFICIAL

g«Habwndo, dxcho decnsorlo, adqum;io
por lg Fiscalia de Cémara —que fuera noti‘ﬁc

'NILDA B. ARGUELLOS (/5 |
SECRETARIA FEDERAL y& |
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as actyaciones el caré.cter de “notitia crlmmxs 'Yt ‘hatd, a
se el‘i%uentren prescnptos para nuestrd’ légi ) 6n, ‘en cuyb
e el (ﬁbreselmxento del reclamad&” corifbrm
io (fo'as 335vta acéplte g) del pnnclpa.l), cot’

are”,

de, sc:trata, aqui, de abordar 105 prelitninafi
to pezgal comun, ‘tdl y como o’ disciplini’el C ig(i_ Prééésal-
bajo las cénones de nuestra normiiiva perial, B
la opertumdad y formi ‘del plahteo d‘efénsiﬂ%& viabilizado
acclén, la doctrina imperante y una Junspruden§1a respetuosa
' n _]UICIQ en causa penal y del prmclplo de legaI &d sustantiva,

e snempre pese al sdenclo de la legxslaciéa pro.&csal entonces

? (vgr C C. C., “Causa Mercado" Ria, ¢l 14/ 3 _'943, “Ceitisa’
entre a{tras, conf Fallos CCC To?no IV) o
Becticando 1a
con desestlmaclén de la querella, si surge: @laramente la
: ...la excepclén de filta de adéibh fundada en i’p ausencia de
. uan‘ ab mxtio surge, en forma maniﬁ?esta, 1a falta ﬁe adecuacién
mink 5" (entre otros en “TIMERMANN, Jacobd”, ﬂla IV, Causa
/98' “ NTB#?ECCHIA J » Rta. el 10/10/85 y"‘LA;’VALLE L»

x1stenexa fictica o juridica del délito, dicho ﬁrmclplo cede
escnpcxén de los heclios, la auscncf$ detencuadre

, la présecucxén del proceso implicarfa un’ claré”b innecesatio

icciotial -con- el inevitable perjuicio al buen'

055-AHS Document 298  Filéd G8/10/10 Page 27 of 50 Page ID #:34
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a pe%gguxr penalmente glﬁdelvxtc')" snendo, de

s

hecho qu
deberén
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e ellc, en nuestro pais, estd vedado por el:

lecer gue nadie seré somendo a proceso §1n i

s, porque provocarla la mdeﬁmclén “sine die*"[‘ del proceso
to de la garantia que la Ecxma. Corte Suﬁrem%de fa Naci6n

LYY

0s que lo requlere o mmumdades por desempifio de cargos

¥ se halle prescrlpta. En otras palabras cuando la &cnﬁn que es

; cuadre de los hechos imputados al ca\ﬁani’e en la

subslstencla o fenecimiento de la acclén'

j dlcl(m de proccdencxa de su enjuiciamienito, c{m arreglo a'lo
dpite precedente y “al art. 49, pérrafo 2° del tr&ado bilateral
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junto con
actjvidad

centros -

mencxonad i
J‘

* 4 stadongmdos contra Rxcardo H Asch y oixos.
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p i1vos. Estoa sucfisos
'?,51 y 31gs. De los antecedentes alud

habrian di



antec #_ entes refendos)

cen la _‘nscrlpcxén dentro de la contabxhcﬁd
, lo cual se dice que ocumé repetidamenté en
Bn tfpwa la conducta ya endllgada sub bj.”,

nguiendo ‘esos lineamientos se abotd

r modalldad como s1gue.

vnolaoién a las Secclones 1341 y 2, del T‘ftul": )

B H. ASCH Y
B ‘pot*un Gran
thal d¢ Distrito
Fs 233'del

aciénfé S.W.; la envné por ‘correo &l 20/085’91 : .Aetna “pagd”
fja el dﬁpésnto en la cuentd bancana de CK*H ( £ Fs. 1012,

)(f

ue p aria” (conf, FS. 11, item 20'd. e. del A '?
eml 6 factura falsa reclamando a Hartférd 1

c:ruano asistente supuestamente brmdado@por Stone: el
env%% por corréo el 20/12/91 'y Hartford l'f@.lrame ‘Group

N

B "‘;4«

A
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or correo el 01/10192 y Dart Helth C r
Fs, 22 item. 31, c.d. .. del Anexo n)
I emmé factura falsa reclamando a M‘

L

any el pago. de los servncno de c:ru_;ano asi ient
i0/92; la envi6 por correo el 20/10/92 y Mﬁss _

rvicio cie cxruJano asxstente supuestamente brm

. la envné por correo €l 14/1 1/92 y Blue Shl i
reclap;x_ados (conf. Fs. 26, item 35, c. dif.

’-\14

-UCI emmé factura falsa reclamando a OC '

‘loyees “pagé”
, e. del Anexo

A
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“Case 8062 S\ayocumeE Qo B o , Page ID #:41
FredericR{#] 12KE058 iciente V.A.; la envié por

Insuranceyeiyices: ‘s rlos servicios" (conf Fs. 27

Inc. el pﬁ
21 /08/93
Pagé por

€ com@ sxgue‘

Cargo L: Las cl{mcas de los SOCIOS Ascl‘i

USO OFICIAL

03/08/92 cons:stente en GIFT al que
a mtratubénca dc gametos [ cngotos), eniti

a qulnﬁrglca) y recibieron por correo de Ia ¥
de ex;glxcacl(m de beneﬁclos" :




‘

“f rmularlo de expllcacxén de bcneficlos”.
Las clfnicas de los socios Asch Balmaceda y Stone, por el setvicio

:91,_’ consistente en GIFT al que correspondla el cédigo 58976

lcgi) y recibieron por correo de la aseguradora de salud el 16/10/92,
igac:ié'n de beneficios y un cheque” en respuesta a la 'factura_ emitida pér
fa paciente DM. '

v e SN e

go 77 Las clinicas de los socios Asch, Balmaceda y Stone, por el
sae 1 09/08/92 al 14/08/92, consustente en GIFT al que correspondia el
._ encia intratubdrica de gametos o clgotos), emitieron factura bajo el
scopla quirurgica) y rec;blcron por correo de la ascguradora de salud
éq a'la paciente V.T,, “fd;mulario de_ expliéécién de beneficios y un

s 0 T e 2

4 factura por los servicios aella prestados.

t:Las clinicas de los socios Asch Balmaceda y Stone, por el

:Las climcas de los socios Asch, Balmaceda y Stone, por el
110/92 consistente en GIFT al que correspond{a el cédlgo 58976

ie JM “formulario de explicacion de beneﬁcios y un chequc" en

T los servicios a ella prestados.

¥

g "a) y recxbxeron por correo de la aseguradora de salud el 07/12/92,
¢ién de bcneﬁclos .

Las clinicas de los socios Asch, Balmaceda y Stone, por el
5/12/92 consistente en GIFT al que correspondfa el codigo 58976
bérica de gametos o cxgotos), emmcron factura bajo el codigo 58980
‘gica) y recibieron por correo dela aseguradora de salud el 07/12/92
Cacion de beneficios”. ‘

b 12: Las clinicas de los socios Asch Balmaceda y Stone, por el
10/03/92 consistente en “extracclén de oocitos” al que correspondia el

cién de foliculos para su extraccion), emitieron factura bajo el cddigo

16

t}‘éﬁica de gametos o cigotos), emitieron factura bajo el cédigo 58980
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Cargo 14: Las climcas dc los socxos Asch Ba.lmv
servicio prestado el 12/10/92, consxstente en GIFT al que éon'esp@n
(transferencia mtratubérlca de gametos. o c:gotos), emmeton fax
(laparoscopia quiriirgica) y rec:bneron por correo de Ia aseguradorp
“formulario de explicacién de beneﬁcxos" ,
Cargo 15: Las clfmcas de los socios Asch Balm o

servicio prestado el 18/1 1/92, consxstcnte en GIFT al que com:spo
(transferemq.xa intratubdrica de gametos [ cxgotos), cmmeron facturp b
(laparoscopia quirtrgica) y recnbncron por coneo de la aseguradox:a ‘
“fopmularig.de exphcacxén de bcneﬁcnos". :
_ Cargo 16: Las chmcas de los socxos Asch, Bal(n:

servicio prestado 04/12/92 emmeron factura en la que dlsxmularon, c,o
prestacién no cubierta por las aseguradoras de salud y rccxbleron pox '
16/03/93, “formulario de exphcaclén de beneﬁcxos”. . !

Cargo 17: Las cl(mcas de los socxos Asch Bal

(laparoscopia qulmrgnca) y recxbwron por con'eo de la asegurado
“formulario de expllcacxén de beneﬁcxos” '

(laparoscopta qu;mrglca) v recxblcron por correo de la asegurado
“formulario de exphcacxén de beneﬁctos” '

Cargo 19: Las chmcas de los SOGIOS Asch Bal' ]

(laparoscopia quu‘urgxca) y reclbleron por correo de la asegurado ‘
“formulario de explicacién de Jbeneficios”. i

Cargo 20: Las clmxcas de los SOC]OS Asch Ba.lm
servicios prestados, desde el 20/04/94 al 30/05/94 consxstente en e?c
que corresppndia el cddigo 58970 (puncién de foliculos), emxtlerogt

NILDA B. ARGUELLO W’ f

. SFCRETARIA FEDERAL

a_l’(_
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histcs ovéncos) y reclbxeron por correo de la aseguradora de salud el

cer c;qso : “ESTADOS UNIDCS chTRA R‘ICARDO H 'Asc'H"'

do Asch, con conocimiento de causa e intencionalmente, disefié y

n drdid y artificio para defraudar a las pacientes y para obtener

18, mcluyendo no dotarlos a otras pacientes sin su expresa autorizacion.

' f'm colocé plezas postales enun deposmmo autonzado de correo, que

A a ﬁso futuro por ella. Existirfan, declaraclones, dé la paciente ATV en
le nmguna manera queria donar sus évulos” y de la paciente POF én
’aublera aceptado los 6vulos donados si hubxera sabide que no habian
tarlamiente”. :

) rermsnén de formularlos para reclamos de seguro médico y
édxco asistente por SOWICIOS prestados el 29/05/91-y 05/06/91. A estar a
procedxmxento que motwa el cargo 2, efectuada en’ el ftem 18 (fs.
e junio de 1991 a una paciente ATV le extrajeron diecinueve 6vulos
faEsdimiento ATV"® dos de los cuales fueron recibidos por una “paciente
~ dnando un formulario firmado por la paciente ATV en el que autorizaba

18
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de que podria ocurr, uhq. proces cia involuntaria”,
Cargo 3 03/10/91, remfswngyde formulanos par

403//406) el dia 27 de septlembre de 1991 a una paclente ATV ee
“durante el procedimiento ATV” tres de los cuales fueron ‘rebibif
POF™. Ello asf, mediando un formularié firmado por Ia pacienté:
autorizaba la Criopreservacién de sus Svulos y denegaba autotm;e
donaclén e mvest:gacnbn sobre fcmhdad Exlstxria, por su part
y que cualqmer évulo que sobrara fuera congelado para uso futuirg ‘
Cargo 4: 07/10/91, remxsnén de formiilarios para reclamos %d
dcclaracnones del médico por servicios prestados désdé el 23/08/91 él
descnpcxén del procednmlento que motlva el cargo 4 efectuata qn el
el dfa 20 de septxembre de 1991 a una paciente ATV le extrajemn«f

“durante el procedlmlento ATV” dxez de los cuales fugron recib

POF”. Existirfa una declaracién de la paciéhte ATV en’ sentido- jug
6vulos fueran crxopreservados y no estaba dispuesta a donar mngun'd
Car_go' S: 20/10/91 remqsxén de’ informe quinirgico -
traﬁévaginal/GIFT minilaparotomia’ realizada el 27/09/91. A:-
procedimiento que motiva el cargo 5, efectudda en el ftem 21
septxembrc de 1991 a una pacxente ATV le extrajeron ~catp d
procedlmwnto ATV” tres de los cuales fueron recibidos- pot tirig
medlando un formulano firmado por la pamente ATV fecmdo e}- d

donacién e mvestlgacnén sobre femhdad Exxstir{a, por su parp: 1€
pacxente ATVen sentldo que “ella deseaba que todo 6vulo suyo fire
y que cualquner 6vulo que sobrara fuera congelado para uso futuro pé y
Cargo 6: 23/ 10/91 remxsuSn de declaraclones del médico asxstent

Cl)Rc‘lﬁR-A FEDERAL

~No-

T XA B ARGURLLO ;’f

Mage ID #:45
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; emlsxén de mforme quxrurglco respccto ala asplraclén transvagmal
1. ,A estar a.disposicién del procedtmtento que motiva el cargo 7,
em 23 (fs. 413/416), ¢l dia 20 de septlembre de 1991 a una paciente
t‘rajenon veintiséis dvulos “durante el procedlmiento ATV” cuatro de
v!‘eClbldOS por und “paclente POF” Ello asf medxando un formula.rlo
en_ ATV en el que autonzaba la Cnopresentacxén de sus 6vulos y
: para destmcclén, donacién e mvcstxgaclén sobre fertllxdad Exxstlrfa,
taraclén de la paciente ATV en sentido que “jamds hubiera donado sus
-nd hubiera pagado ningin dinero a Asch si huera sabido que Asch
in.du consentimiento”, . . '. .
‘rzmlsmn de declaracién del médlco asnstente por. servicios prestados
! 27/08/92 Aestar ala descrlpcu‘m del procedmuento que motiva el
11 el ftem 24 (fs. 414/416), el dia 24 de agosto de 1992 a una paciente
Velhtldés évulos “el procedlmlento ATV” doce de los cuales fueron
aclente POF”, Ello asi mediante un formulano fechado el 22 de agosto
,fpd'r la paciente ATV en el que autonzaba la Clopresetancnén y la
o autorlzaclén 8 la destruccién y a la mvestlgacxén sobre fertilidad.
¢ una declaraci6n de la paciente ATV en sentldo “que todo évulo suyo

Stmfdo y que no fuera ni donado ni utilizado para la mvesngaclén ni

déiltico fin caus6 que fueran coloca&os eh depolsitario' autorizado de
eﬂtregados por el Servicio Postal de los Estados Unidos, los art{culos
Of tmuacxén en las fechas que se indican:

revhnsxén de explicacion de beneﬁclos y cheque en respuesta a factura
dop entre el 29/05/91 y el 05/06/91. A estar a la descnpcnén del
motwa el cargo 9, efectuada en el ﬂem 25 (fs 417/418), el dia 3 de
; aclcnte listada “ATV"” se le extrajeron dxecmueve 6vulos “mediante
Vi dos de dichos.6vulos “fueron dotados a...una paclente POF". Cuatro X
fueron transferidos de regreso a la _paciente ATV mediante un ' L
i Ello asf, mediando un formulario ﬁrmado por la paclente ATV en el
oprcservacxén de sus évulos fecundados y dcnegaba autonzaclén para
6n o investigacién sobre fertlhdad Existirfa, por su parte, una
.pbrv 1a_paciente POF en la que “informé que jamas ‘hubiera aceptado
l H‘ubieré sabido que no habian sido c;frecidos voluntariamente”.
tcmlsa(m de formulario de exphcacubn de beneficio y chequc en
por -servicios prestado el 22/09/91 A cstar ala descnpclén del

20
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dofifdo; us y'“que ella no hu
q?fAsch tomar{a Sus 6vulos sin su cpn

Las conduem tjﬁe estos cmcuen‘a cm'gos a?arca.n en :

defraudare a otro con nombre supuesto, calldad sxmulada falsos tituio:
abuso de confianza o apar_gmz_;_ndo bienes, crédito, comns;én, emp|
valiéndose de cualquier otro ardid o engafio™. Segiin surge de fs. _221:‘

por cuerda, en los veinte primeros cargos del primer caso, “el ardid

sus socios no presta.ron ningin servicio de cxrujano asnstente 0 que les
u asidtente fueron prestados por una persona para cuyos servxclos Asch ¥
derecho a facturar, como un.becario extranjero que reahzaba <@
3 estudiante empleado por otra entidad, quienes no tenian la deblda hcfncx
del ardid los Expedientes de la Sala de Operacloncs hechos confccom
reflejando la fecha del procedimiento, asf como la actuacxén de ux;
asistente; los Informes Operativos dxctados y ﬁrmados por uno de lo
indica el nombre del cirujano y el del asxstcntc, que en rcahdad n hgb
calidad; los Formularios -de Reclamacxones de Seguros Méqxcp
intervencién del asistente; las. Declaraclpnes de los médxcoq _
instrucciones al departamento de facturaci6én para cobrar los honoramo
médico cirujano en un c1en por ciento y al médxco asnstente en un ¢i
agregando ¢l modificador “80” para este ultimo; la emtslén de las. ach
consignaban datos falsos relativos a las -prestaciones médlcas per las
pagos a las compafiias aseguradoras de servnclos de salud, y su pu
remisién a las aseguradoras. .

En los 20 primeros cargos del segundo caso, la )
consisti6 en disimular, bajo cédxgos que represcntaban prcstacxonc m
cobertura por las aseguradqras de salud, las rcales prcstacxones que,z POR
con .los procedimientos de fecundacxén asxstxda, cuando no graq,)
aseguradora de la paciente en cuestion.

Enlos 10 prxmeros cargos del tercer caso, el ardxd habrja

21
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gle\iancxa juridica, pudncndo conﬁgurar ¢l delito de uso’ de documento
n 1os términos del art. 292 primer pérrafo Gltima hip6tesis del CP -
' edc resultar perjuicio- 0, segun la finalidad y modo en que ese “uso”
do solo uno de los pasos del iter criminis que no alcanza a lograr ta
'de_‘hn bien por parte de su titular, quedard en etapa de tentativa.

P&r ello:

- én los pnmeros veinte cargos del Primer Caso y en los primeros
Segundo Caso, cuando no obren constancias de pago, por las
o3 sefvxcms requcrldos medlante el ardid, se considerard que tal conducta
, e connato y corresponderé atender a la consighada fecha de su puesta
turas, para computar el curso de la prescrnpcxén de la accién penal en
estafa en perjuicio de particulares. En los restantes oasos, en los que
emf ioso ¢ indebido desprendimiento ‘patrimonial por las aseguradoras
abté-de buscarée la fecha de éste ltimo acto y, en defecto, se estard a
ﬂel caso por ¢l Gran Jurado; esto és, el 18 de junié de 1997 —conf. sello
fl el Primer Caso y 24 de septiembre de 1997 —conf. sello de cargo de

'Plies ‘bien, siendo de seis afios de prision la pena méxima prevista por

é.ré la estafa, esé es el término de prescripcién de la accién penal -
1snén, sin que pueda consndcrarse que medié, desde entonces, acto

o llamado a mdagatona dée Asch, ni surgen del informe del Registro
encla glosado a fs. 29, antecedentes penales con tal entidad. En este
fer ribetes de evidencia que la discriminacién’entre los delitos que
n’sufnarse y los que quedaron en etapa de tentativa, se torna, aquf
_cuehta que el plazo prescriptito méximo ha transcurrido con exceso.
0 por dotar al presente de la mayof exactitud que las constancias
aﬁnnaremos que aparecen como consumados los cargos 1, 3,4, 8,9,
9y 20 del Primer Caso, los cargos 1,2, 6,7y 9 del Segundo Caso y'los

idel Tercer Caso.
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snia, con ajuste al art. 67 del Cédigo Penal. Ello as{-porque no se ha
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accion penal en orden a 'os ilicitos se encuentra prescnptt, b
fecha de puesta en correo consngnada en cada cargo, pues con &

posibilidad de perjuicio.

B) Asogiaenén ilicita:

cheques de v:a_;ero, reclbxdos de las pacxentcs del CRH por
materiales proporcxonados. Para ello mdlcaban al personal admin

tarifas profesionales asi percxbldas, como “ajuste” ala cuenta d

A
dcclaraban dichos i mgresos. N

As( de la documentacxén xnchnda en q

mayores dc la sp_cxc.dad.
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Durante todo el 1991, 1992 y "1993 lbs acusados Asch,
e cada dfa habil, recopllaba cada uno el dmero en efectivo que
] libros mayores dela socledad y, al hacerlo, ﬂrmaban un registro
ba los pagos como “ajustes" El Acusado Stone, por ejemplo,
ﬁné tales documentos en aproxnmadamente 226 ocasiones.

&. : ‘Durante todo el 1991, 1992 y 1993 los acusados Asch,
dlan que el personal administrativo presentar ‘el contable’ para los
libros mayores falsificados de la sociedad con fines de calcular los
para las declaraciones de renta federales, y para obscurar 1os
cuales se reflejaban los ingresos que no se habfan anotado en los
dad. _

dgd‘or de abril de 1992, los acusados Asch, Balmaceda y Stone
Declaracién de Rentas Individual y en Conjunto ante los Estados
1 40 para el afio calendario 1991, en la cual nos e declararon los
3&1 anotado en los libros mayores de la sociedad para el afio tefetido.
edbr del 15 dc abril de 1993 el acusado Stone suscribié una
ndividual y en Conjunto ante los Estados Umdos, Formulario 1040,
992 en la cual no se dcclararon los mgresos que no se habian
rés de la sociedad para el afio referido.

dor de 2 de agosto de 1993, el acusado Stone se reunié con el
Stos después de que un empleado del CRH le informié al contable
o pagos en cfectwo en los libros mayores de la sociedad. Durante
o Stone accedlé que la exposucn()n incompleta de los’ ingresos
_'lﬁcatlvos para los médicos, mdlcé que conferiria con los acusados
: dear alternativas, y manifesté que iba a dar segmmxemo respccto
lé para los lmpuestos.

rédedor del 15 de septlembrc de 1993 el acusado Balmaceda
%én de Renta Individual y en Conjunto ante los Estados Unidos,
él afio calenda.no 1992 en la cual no se declararon los ingresos que
os libros mayores de la sociedad para el afio refetido. '

i'diiedcr del 14 de mayo de 1994 el acusado Asch suscribié una

? y&es dela socledad para el affo referido.”
: claro que, en abstracto, la “conspxracy” del Cédigo de los Bstados

a con el acuerdo de un mimmo de dos personas para cometer,

b ) @ISC, como qucdara dicho, de rccepclén legal de procchrcs y de su
ol
V ha de aceptarse que las conductas descnptas y transcnptas més

écta acogida en la asociacion ilicita que este vltimo articulo tipifica.
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pertmentes de la, "

sus afirmaciones

distorsionaban la realidad. Lo hicieron cuantas veces resulté'
propésito preacordado de reducir los aportes en concepto de
relacion directa a las percepcxones de honorarios en dmero efec

Bien cabe seﬁalar aqui, que la plurahdad de de

proponerse la asocxacxén como requlslto tlplco, para alguna pa.rt d
no se trata de que los mlembros de la asoclaclén ignoren en un cq
cometer “smo que tengan en sus miras una plutahdad de plane delic
con una conducta delxctwa determmada, con la concrecién d

(pues)... lo mdetermmado no serén los delitos, sino la
cometer...."” y “... Se da un concurso real entre el dellto de la aspcl

cometan en cumphmlcnto del objetnvo de aquélla...". Conf Carlo

tengan en sus miras una pluralidad de planes dehcnvos que no se-g

determinada, con la concrecién de uno o varios hechos .

25
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,esta que, por aplicacién del aft 56 del “orderiamiento sustantivo, la

: .dében cons:derarse amenazadas las conductas anallzadas en este

ds de pr:s:én, deblendo computarse los correlatlvos diez aﬂos de
&n pcnal asu respecto, a partu' del momento de la presentacxén del
b que, como se dgera, tuvo lugar el 18 de j Jumo de 1997, segun
6 eh la parte supenor derecha de fs. 233 del Anexo, por ser ella la

&1 1mputado dehto de asoclacxén |1fc1ta

: 4 ‘%Pflmer CASO »,

'tudos Umdos al suscnblr con conoclmlento de causa e

u'radqsi se logr6 una efectiva evasién fiscal. Por ello, en debido

ﬁfor rei, cabe, aqui, circunscribirsc al reproche por claboracion de

al dimension econémica, de los ingresos gravables, con el obJeto
la: ﬁscahzaclén o la percepcién de tributos, de modo hébil para
n[’momal al fisco.

) la pena méxima con que se amenaza esa conducta, de 3 afios de
] que el plazo de prescripcion de la accxén penal en orden a los
8 cargos 22y23 del aner ‘Caso, que debe contarse desde las
¢laboracién de las declaraciones juradas falsas, ha operado,

o sobreselmlento

ébi-iizado su flujo extintor sobre la accion penal respecto de los delitos
: S.’bxftuxﬁdad, aniquilando su curso procesal por imperativo de ley, ello
: 26

P

tﬁde, ha de aceptarse que ha operado, tambxén, la prescripcion de la

fieles, porque con los montos en ellas conmgnados, se ocults,

dds las situaciones hasta ahora resefiadas, permiten aseverar que el

Sy
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Secciones 331(d) y 333 (a) (2) del Titulo 21 del Cddigo de. los E
Cargo 11: 26/01/93- 8 frascos
Cargo 12: 26/01/93- 32 frascos
Cargo 13: 28/01/93- 8 frascos“
Cargo 14: 21/04/93- 7 frascos '
Ca;go 15: 17/06/93- 12 frascos
Cargo 16: 18/06/93- 21 frascos
Cargo 17: 28/06/93- 8 frascos
Cargo 18: 30/06/93- 8 frascos
. Cargo 19: 03/07/93- 4 frascos
Cargo 20: 06/02/94- 18 frascos
Segin se explica en el acépite 14, a fs. 270} 4

mcorporada al Anexo I, “La Admmxstraclén de Comestnbles yD
Unidos o “FDA” es la agencna fedcral que se encarga y responsal . l
y segundad del pueblo estadoumdense, cercloréndose que med;cagn ‘
efectivos para el uso dlsefiado antes de su fabricacién y oferta en %
ascgura que la ley de Comestlbles, Drogas y maquillaje prohibz
comercio 1terestatal de “drogas nuevas” no aprobadas por la FDA,
medicamento es una “droga nueva®” en el sentldo de la Seccién 32
Cédigo de los .Estados Unidoé sin el reconocimiento. por peritos ha i
segundad y eficacia de la mxsma :
En nuestro pais, dicha conducta no ‘se enc '3
" delictiva en el Libro chundo Titulo VII - Capitulo v de nugs_' Q)
resto de su normatwa ni en las leyes especlales, pudu:ndo cons
alguna forma de infraccién admmxstratlva, carente de relcvancxa
dicho la Excma. Camara Federal de Apelaciones de La Plata, in ;
Gustavo s/Inf. Art. 194", Expte. 3155, Rto, el 30/05/06, reg. T
conducta de tal naturaleza se encuentra sujeta a las atribuciones

dentro de ciertos limites- para tutelar mdlrectameme determinadg

27
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tbs a la ‘salubridad, segundady el desarrollo ordenado de
8 pliblico, reforzada con sanciones éxen_tas de 'reproch'é'penal."' .

i té la inexistencia_ de delitq, cabe acoger favorablemerte la
%cié‘n interpuesta respecto de las cohduétés“'ﬁof"lés ‘éﬁe"éé"fbﬁhﬁbrbn

. L . . ¥ : FC
‘Tercer CASO”, quedando autorizado el pretendido sobreseimiiento

HSCRIPCION DE LA ACCION PENAL interpuesta en favor de ., o
6 { ASCH, de las demés condiciones personales obrantes en el o

sidelitos de Fraude en perjuicio de particulares a él imputados en los
jinér Caso (SA CR 96-55(C )-GLT), en los cargos 1 a 20 dél Segundo
8.y en los cargos 1 a 10 del Tercer Caso (SA CR 97-75-GLT); de
;, ado el cargo 21 del Primer Caso; y de Fraude Tributari"o imputa'dos'
3 del Primer Caso, -todos con ajuste a la ley argentina- por las
ds de los Estados Unidos en ocasién de presentar el formal pedido

Hegatoria habilitara esta decision, por hplicacién del pifincipio aut

conforme al criterio del Superior; y, en consecuéncia,

os, (Conf. art. 4°, parrafo 2° del tratado bilateral aprobado por ley
gnc. 3% 62 inc. 2, 67,172,210 y 292 del Cédigo APenal; art. 1°de la
I inciso 1°, 339 inciso 2°, 343 yconcordantes' del CPPN).

| lF HACER LUGAR A LA EXCEPCION DE FALTA DE
{% ’DENCIA DE DELITO fhterphesta en favor' de RICARDO ¥ L‘
ias ‘demés condiciones personales obrantes en el exordio, en orden a - :
drt:ll Tercer Caso (SA CR 97-75-GLT), a él formulados por las .
%s de los Estados Unidos en ocasién de presentar el formal pedido
&e{{egatoria habilitara esta decisién por aplicacién del principio aur
7 _e"i- '.conforme al criterio del Supg:ribr y, en consecuencia,
rtelfos (Conf, art. 4°, parrafo 2° del tratado bilateral aprobado por ley
igo Penal; y los arts. 1, 2, 3, 336 inciso 3 y tltimo pérrafo, 337, 339
__,op'cdrdantes del CPPN), dejando expresamente aclarado que la

‘¥sénte no afecta el buen nombre y honor del que hubiere gozado el

28
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clonal y Culto, adjuntando t:avaj He’la presente, a los fines establecidos por el art, 35

ey 24l 767. Y ciimplase con las comunicaciones de rigor.

{GUAL

NILDA B. ARGUELLO
SECRETARIA FEDEHAL

FECHA SE LIBRO CEDULA. CONSTE.

3 _ss.

BERTO P. SANTA MARINA
JUEZ FEDERAL

1.DA B. ARGUELLO
‘:l CCRETARIA ¢ELLRAL
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and hés the hbnor formally and expressly to withdfaww S
request for extradition of Hector Ri¢ardo Asch, filed in
your records under CARPE DIAJU No. 3540/04.

The Department of State, on behalf of the ﬁepartment
of JusFiCe, thanks the Argentine goverﬁment for their
previous efforts in processing'thiS'extraditién request.

The Embassy éf the United Stétes‘of America takes this
'opbOrt%pity to renew to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs,
internationél Trade and Worship of the Argentine Republic

the assrances of its highest consideration.

'Embassy of the United States of America,

Buenos Aires, November 27, 2009.
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